

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 14, 2013

Attn: Peter Hirneise
Moog Inc Aircraft Group
18835 N. Thompson Peak Parkway Suite 200
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Peter Hirneise,

This refers to application, File No. 0464-EX-ST-2013, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. As indicated under Special Conditions (4), and in accordance with the FCC CFR 47, Rule 5.61(b), an extension cannot be granted under an STA. A regular experimental application may be filed (Form 442) for consideration of an extension.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 20216

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch